_ INTHE MATTER OF:

City of Pangbumn LIS No. 17- VA
508 W. Main ‘Permit No. AR0039233

- Pangburn, AR 72121 g AFIN 73-00056

This Consent Adnﬁﬁiéﬁative Order (Order) is iséﬁedi“puiféﬁant to the authority of the
Arkansas Water and Air Poihmon Control Act, Ark. Code Ann § 8»4—101 et seq., the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act 33 US. C § 1311 et seq., and the regulatnons issued thereunder by
Arkansas Pollution Control and Ecology Commission (APC&EC)

The issues herein havmg been settled by the agreement of the City of Pangburn
(Respondent) and the Arkansas Department of Envaronmental Quahty (ADEQ or Department), it
is fhereby agreed and stipulated**'that the following FINDINGS OF -FACT and ORDER AND
AGREEMENT be entered.

-~ FINDINGS OF FACT
1 ~ Respondent operates a wastewater treatment facxhty (fac:hty) located at 112 Dripping
Springs Road in Pangbum, Whlte County, Arkansas o |
2{ Respondent discharges treated wastewater to the Little Red vaer, thence to the thte :
River in Segment 4E of the White River Basin.
3. Respondent is regulated pursuant to the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

(NPDES).

City of Pangburn, CAO Page 10f 8



. 4. Pursuant to"”}”he federal Clcan Water Act, 33 U»S;

vy -'pmgram pl‘OhlbltS the discharge of pollutants except as in comp

2016,

311(a) ef seq., the NPDES

with a permit issued under

the NPDES program in accordance with 33 USC. § 1342(3)

5. ADEQ is authorized «unjde'r the Arkansas Water and Alr;?ol_lut_xon Control Act (the Act) to

: ’iséue 'NPDES permits in the state ‘of Arkansas and to initiate *‘axi‘:‘f--eriforcement action for any

violation of an NPDES permit. i .
6. Ark, Cochrm §8~4~217(a)(3) provides: LR S
(@ It shall be unlawful for any person to: .

(3) Violate any 'pxjév;fé'idns of this chapter or of any rule, regulation, or order adopted

by the [APC&VEC].,und’ér this chapter or of a pe ssi}éd‘-under this cha;iter by the
[ADEQ]. |
7. Ark. Code Ann, §1=8-4’1-,1<03’(c)(~1)-(A) authorizes ADEQ to assess an administrative civil

penalty not to exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000) for any violation of any

prov1s1on of the Act and any regulatmn or permit issued pursuant\

8. Pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 8-4-103(c)(1)(B), “Each day Of a continuing violation may

- be deemed a separate violation for purposes of penalty assessment.

-9, NPDES Perm1t Number AR0039233 (Penmt) was 1ssued to the Respondent on Apnl 25, |

._ijl.i asa perrmt renewal “The Permit became effectlve on May 1, 2011 and explrcd on Apnl 30,

10.  Part IIT, Section D, Condition 10 of the Permit required Respondent to submit a complete
application for renewal at least oné hundred eighty (180) days prior to the expiration of the

Permit in order to continue the regulated activity past the expiration date.
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’vmlated Part III, Sectxon D Coﬂ'

) 2,;7@)_(3)..

15,

iy Réspondent'submitted anrapp'liéétibn for renewa’lafthee mng vpénnit on December 17,
- 2015, one: hundred and thirty-five (135) days prior to the Permit’s éxpiration date. Respondent

submltted additional mformatlon on January 1, 2016 and F ebruary 3, 2016 The failure to submit

: ,ycomplete application at least one hundred cxgh&y (180) days \ ;yth,,e Permit expiration date

therefore Ark. Code Ann, 8-4-

2. On February 4, 2016, ADEQ issued a letier notifying the Respondent the renewal

application was admmlstranvely complete.

13. On April 30 2016 w1thout bemg continued m acc";’ "da e thh APC&EC Regulatlon

6.201, NPDES Permit No, 0039233 expired.

14. On May 17, 2016, ; Qfﬁce of Water Quality

Reconnaissance Inspectxon and venﬁed that the facxhty Was gmg odorous wastewater.

This unpermitted dxscha‘rge. of wgstewater violated Ark, Cndef_ nn, § 8-4-217(0)(1)(E), ahd :

ﬂlerefore violated Ark. Code Ann 8~4-217(a)(3)

| _efﬂuent dlschargc hmxts détailed in Part I Section A:

a. Fourteen (14) violations for Biochémical Oxygen Demand;
b. One (1) violation for Fecal Coliform; and

c. Forty (40)violations for Total"Suéﬁendéd\Sbi-fdé.' -
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17_'., ‘Bach ofithe%Fiﬁyf'ly?five?

m} Paragraph 14 above

= :constxtutcs 4 separate permit vmlatxon for a total of Flﬁy Fwe (55) separate vxolanons of Ark.

© CodeAm.§ 84-217(3)3).

i  18. On August 17, 2016, ADEQ reissued NPDES Pemut_ Number AR0039233 to

- 2021

E Respondent This permit became effechVe on September 1 2 and expires on August 31,

QRBER AND
WIEREFORE the partles stipulate and agree as follows P

1.  Within thirty (30) calendar days of the cﬁ'ectwe date of the Order, Respondent shall

submit to ADEQ for review and?f

approval a comprehe ! frrecttve Actlon Plan (CAP)

developed by a _PrOféSjsiéitiaI ngmééf registered in the st lgansas. The CAP hgllxat, i

mm1mum include a reasonab stone schedule with '“'l::compiiarice,‘ TheCAP o
‘ Shallv detail the methods aﬁdbéét‘é%?ailabie technologies that e,d‘;fti')’ correct the violétions

~hsted in Findings of Fact Paragraph 16 and prevent future vi on_s;,-k Upon review and approval

' EQ, Respondent shall comply w1th the terms, mxles 0 schedu}e -and final compliance

C approved CAP until such time: that the project is completed The first report shall be due thhm
o three (3) months of the ADEQ’s written approval of the CAP, All-,_subsgquent reports' shall be

due on the 15th of the month following each calendar quarter.
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: 3 . Within thlrty (30) calendar days of the date of ﬁnal compliancc established in the CAP,

o R,cspondent shall subrmt a report through aPE hcensed tate of Arkansas, certifying that

4 4 Tn compromise and full settlement of the vxo’iatlons specified in the Findings of Fact,
Respondent agrees to pay a reduced civil penalty of Two Th sand Dollars ($2,000.00).

Payment is due within thirty (30) calendar days of the eﬁ‘ectwe ‘da_,_, f this Order. Such payment

i - - ofthe penalty shall be made payable to the Arkansas Department f Ehvxronmenta] Quahty, and -
oo bmaﬂed to the attention of v
ADEQ, Fzscalf{ ‘

; 'North Little Rock, AR

The reduced civil penalty is contmgent upon the Respondent complymg with the requirements of

the Order and Agreement Sectxon of this Order. In the eve’ fReSpondent fails to fully comply

thh the Order and Agreemcnt' :

ot;on of this Order, or faﬂsi to pay the reduced sum of Two

‘;Thcusand Dollars ($2 000 00);- the cml penalty will -

: ,vThousand Dollars ($3,000;€)0) ] e balance of which wﬂ and‘payable 1mmediately o

ADEQ. In the event that"f‘Respo ent fails to pay the x,a“YiW‘«‘hm the prescribed time,

'ADEQ shall be entitled to attomeys fees and costs of collectmn

e S Fadure to meet any reqmrement or deadhne of this Order constxtutes a vnolatmn of said
*'Order If Respondent should fail to meet any suoh reqmremeuts or deadlmcs, the Respondent

consents and agrees to pay on demand to ADEQ stlpulated penaltles acccrding to the followmg

schedule:
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L i sancmns which may be avaxiablc to ADEQ by reason of?

: a Fiist‘dajr thrdﬁgh fourteenth day:
b. Flﬁeenth day thraugh the thirtieth day:
c. Each day beyond the thirtieth day:

: Théseﬂsnpulated pcnalti‘gs-’for:'~delay in performance shall be

% 'the requarements of this Order. Nk

6.  Ifany event, mcludmg'but not h:mted to an act of na rs which ’;QﬁﬁSCS;Q_&m%

cause a delay in the achxevement of comphancc by” i'cspondent ith the requirements or

deadlines of this Order, Respondent shall so notxfy ADEQ, in tmg; as soon as reasonably

possible after it is apparent that a delay will result, but in 1o cas . due dates specified in

this Order. The notlﬂcanon shall _sm})e in detail the anti ngthof 'thev delay;zthé:-;prcc’isp‘

cause of the delay, the measures being taken and to be taken ¢ the delay, and the

timetable by Whiéh-?‘thb‘éé rﬁe%’sure‘s Will‘ be implemented. -

7. ADEQ may grant an extensxon of any provision of :th 0 yerywpm"lded that Respondent

o wrequests such an extensxon in wnt:ng and provided that the delay or antxc:pated delay has or will

, 1:be caused by circumstances beyond the control of and thho it off&Resandent. The time

vfor performance may be extend "

a reasonable ,rpenod b

| ‘;delay rcsultmg from suct » yztances The burde

-.kf:‘cxrcumstances beyond the control of and w1thout the fault of Respor

ldﬂlay attributable to such clrcumstances shall rest with Respondent Faﬂu ‘to nottfy the ADEQ =
‘ promptly, as provided in the precedmg paragraph of this Sectnon, shall be grounds for a demal of

an extension.

r t'ilonger than the penod ‘

8. All requirements by the OrderandAgreementare s:uij)ject«td approval by ADEQ. Unlej:ss‘ |

otherwise specified herein, in the event of any deficiencies, Respondent shall, within the.
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~timeframe specified by ADEQ, submit any additional - changes requested, or take

additional actions specified by ADEQ to correct any such ﬁxéiiciesv Failure to adequately’
respond to such Notice of Deﬂéiericy within the timefran ¢ spccxﬁed in writing by ADEQ

consnmtes a failure to meet the requlrements established by this Order,

‘blw review and comment in

Thls Order is subject to p

84-103(d) and APC&EC Regulation No. 8 and shall not b

 days after public notice is gwén ' ,EQ--_retams the nght~to

comments received within the mirty-day public commcnf pe | stwithstanding the public

notice requirements, the corrective actions necessary to ve compliance shall be taken

immediately. The publication of this Order shall occur on J&‘fébout: the 10% or 2‘5“1 day of the

month following the date thls (Drder is executed. As pro f,C&EC chulatmn No. 8, i OTE

‘this matter is subject to bemg reopened upon Com,mxssxon, the event a_p etit

set aside this Order is granted 'b he Commission, v
10. | Nothing in this Order shall be construed as a waiver by ADEQ of its enforcement

o ‘;authonty over alleged vmlatxons not specifically addressed hercm Also, this Order does not

: fexonerate Respondent from any past present, or future conduct whxch-:xs not expressly addressed

or. does it reheve Respondent of its responsibilities f \ng any necessary pe;fmlts. -'

o 11, This Order has been revxewed and appmved by e
‘ \ 'cbn{fened mgetmg with a quorum present; See copy;-
s Exhibit1.

12,  The City Council of Respondent has authorized the Maym‘ and City Clerk/Treasurer to

sign this Order on behalf of Respondent. See Exhibit 1.
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: : expend funds for comphancc actxvmes requxred by‘thls Or

o payment of the civil penalty set out m thls Order. See Exh b

»v5“'_v,DATE S Z") -—)7

P e

13 TheCiy Council of Respondent has authorized the

Mayor and City Clerk/Treasurer to

ding but not limited to the

SO ORDERED THISATA_ DAY OF

 APPROVED AS TOFORM CONTENT .

CITY OF PANGBURN

BY: cUW %/

(Signature)

M

":'I"’*(Typedi‘-éir printe name)v -

*kTITLE /M _@_}(_p f
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facilities’ NPDES Penmt efﬂuent dlscharge kmitatzons ¢ ; dééasion"s, and such

exceedances constitute a vxq!at;mn of the Arkansas -‘Wf er and Pollution Control Act

and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act; and
" in , !lpemltxes for each

exceedance, ADEQ has pmposed a Consent Administ : we:Grder,assessmg acivil

penalty agamst the Cxty in the sum of $2,000.00, desxgna e sa valuntary civil penalty;

and

WHZEREAS the cuy, i Ao Wiedgiment of the noted viols ioné,‘ desires to enter

“into the Consent Admmnstratnve Order, which allaws the Cltyuto develop a plan for
» mamtammg comphance with the Permxt. | :
NOW THEREFORE be it resoIved by the City Counml of Pangburn, Arkansas:

Sectxon 1:  Thatthe Consent Administrative Order ("CAO ") with ADEQ is

hﬁfeby appmved and the Ma)’Or and City Recorder herby are auth" md and directed to
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execute same on behalf of tbc Cny of Pangbum :

formas presemed o] thc Councxl, a eopy Ofwmch{;‘ L

efforts and take all actio decmed necossary to cau
; ﬁwlhty to become ¢omplmnt with the pcrmrt eﬁluem'
& authonzed to take such fuxther and additional acmns

appropriate to comply thhthc Consent Administrati

&
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MINUTESOFTHE
PANGBURN CITY COUNCIL MEETING |
SPECIAL,ME‘ ING

The Pangburn City Council held a specml meetmg TH 2017 at @Mumczpai

Building,

Mayor Wilson called ﬂlemeetingﬁ-tb‘ order »f&t“7:40 pm -

Roll call was as follows: ' : ‘ " .
- Alderman Jerry McElyea  Absent Alderman Patxence Cary - Present
__Alderman Mike Marsh Present ~  Alderman Ben Langley ; , .Abscnt
- Alderman Ron Strickland ~ Present Alderman Jared Tackett P‘;e‘sent

an R. Strickland, to pay
d‘ng 1ts' ,gstewater

freatiment famlmes NPDES Permx
limitations constitute a vmlauon 0

RESOLUTION : Alderman M. Marsh made a motion, seconded
‘Resolution to file a legal claim agamst L.E. Davis Construction )
complete construction of the City's water plant in accordance w1th3req ]
5-0 for. the motion with the Mayor votmg -

Cdnﬁ‘actor) for faﬂure to 1
| specifications. The vote was -

iORM‘S Aldex:man P. Cary made a motion, seconded by
asuak and dress umforms for pohcemen ‘The vote was 4-0 for, ;

QURN Aldennan M. Marsh made a motion to. adjoum
The vote was 4-0 for the motion and the meetmg was adjoum | at 8:24 P.

B

conded by Alderman P. Cary.

;Daviic\i Wllsb M

R R




